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From: John Longman ________.____ cRo_____________,_ 
Sent: Fri 29/01/2010 9:02:00 AM (UTC) 

To:

Subject: Fw: West Byfleet 

Attachment: pic01188.gif 

Attachment: pic27602.gif 

Warwick 

Penny Thomas telephoned me late yesterday and said that there expert, Gareth would compose a witness 
statement dealing with Callender Sq as he would be a more able witness to be cross -examined then Anne. 
Penny is unaware at this moment as to what the issue was with Callender Square but hopefully a statement 
should be with me by the end of next week. 

Regards, 

Jon Longrnan 

Security Advisor, 
Post Office Ltd, Natonal Security Team 

OFFICE ADDRESS: Post Office Investigation Dept, Watford lLQ ?,scot Road, Vld tford, WD18 8AA 

d$` LAND LINE PHONE: 
r 

Spre td the word. 

MOBILE NO: ___._ G_R_0 MUBEX

G RO ------------------- - ...Stop the cl 

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contarn 
confidential and pri %4leged information. Any unauthorisedreview, use, discloslreordistri but ionisprohibited 
tf you are not the intended recipie t plea se contact me by reply e-mall and destroy at copies of theonginotmesvge 

?? Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

----- Forwarded by John Longman/e/POSTOFFICE on 29/01/2010 08:55 ----

John Longman 

28/01/2010 09:45 

Warwick 

FYI 

To: warwicktatford(4,_ _ - _,GRO_
cc: 
Subject: Fw: West Byfleet 
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Regards, 

]on Longrnan 

Sew ri ty ,Advisor, 

Post Office Ltd, National Security Team 

1 OFFICE ADDRESS: Post Office investigation Dept, Watford MLO, Ascot Road, Watford, WD1B BAA

LAND LINE PHONE: Spread the word.., -.-.- -,- - -.- - -.- - 

MOBILE NO: GRO MOBEX L.-GRO.-.--

_GRO 
..«' tap tfle crr. 

Cci n tid ential Information: This e-mail message is/or the sole use of the intended recipient (s),orrcf may contain 
r nn i  j r r,a  ,ir [ rmatlon. Any unauthornsed rev?eM se, Cfhsclo. ire or distnblltIon 's proh16tted. • 

tfyou are not the trrtF,r'ied recipient please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy off copies ofthe original°message 
? ? Please consider the environment before printing this a-mail _._...._._... ,..._... .._.^...._._. ....._.,_ 

----- Forwarded by John Longman/e/POSTOFFICE on 28/01/2010 09:44 -----

"Thomas Penny" 
GRO 

28/01/2010 09:24 

John 

Yes, Anne is still employed by Fujitsu but unfortunately she will not be 
available until Monday; I will make contact with her first thing and we 
will be in touch. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, be-ks R012 JJN 
Tel: _ W8

Mob:  
GRO 

O 
Fax: V 
E-Mail: i. ._._._.,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.- - _._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 
Web: hLtrj://uk.fuiiLau.ia 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Region-r=0 .n England no 96056, Registered 

Office 22, Baker Street, London WIU 3t3W 

This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents 

are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 

Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted 

and amended or that it is virus-free. 

-----Original Message-----

From: john.longman GRO J 

-------------------------------------------------------
Sent: 28 January 2010 08:48 

To: Thomas Penny 

Subject: West Byfleet 

Penny 

To: <john.longman(c GRO

cc: 

Subject: RE: West Byfleet 

My barrister telephoned me yesterday evening and requested that I found 
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out 
any information that Fujitsu may hold in relation to an office called 
Callender Square in Falkirk. Apparently, Anne Chambers a Systems 
Specialist employed by Fujitsu was cross examined and it is said that 

she 
had full knowledge of an error in the Horizon system at this Post 
Office. 

If Anne is still an employee of fujitsu could you please give me her 
direct 

number so that I can contact her, or, alternatively, if there is any 
report 

or documentation as to what the error was can this be forwarded to me 
asap. 

(Embedded image moved to file: pic30519.jpg) 

Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered 
number 
4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, 

EC4Y 
OHQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 

disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then 

delete this email from your system. 


